Office of the Senior Vice President and Provost

MEMORANDUM

TO: Faculty — Norman Campus

FROM: André-Denis G. Wright ’—%w

Senior Vice President and Provost, Norman Campus
DATE: January 13, 2026

SUBJECT: UReCA Summer Fellowship

Building off the successful summer of 2025, I am pleased to announce the Provost’s
Undergraduate Research and Creative Activity (UReCA) Summer Fellowship for Summer 2026.

The Summer UReCA Fellowship is intended to provide support to enable students to perform
undergraduate research or creative activity over a ten-week period during the summer. The
UReCA Summer Fellowships are open to all students in any discipline supervised by an OU
faculty mentor. The research or creative activity performed over the summer should result in a
thesis, journal article, presentation, show, or performance that contributes to the creation and
dissemination of knowledge and creative works.

The Summer UReCA Fellowship provides a $5,000 stipend for the student and $1,000 for
supplies for the student to help support the student’s research and creative activity. All Summer
UReCA fellows are required to showcase their projects at the UReCA Showcase in October of
2026. We ask faculty to share this information with students and consider serving as a mentor for
applicants.

Information sessions for students will be held on January 28, 2026, at 11:30 a.m. in Bizzell
Memorial Library, Room LL118, along with an OU Writing Center workshop on February 2,
2026, in Wagner Hall, Room 280, at 5:15 p.m. Register via Engage for these events to ensure
adequate seating.

Visit the UReCA website for submission guidelines, application link, sample proposals, and
additional details. Proposals are due February 27, 2026.

If you have any questions, please contact the UReCA office at ureca@ou.edu.

cc: Christina Bourne, Director, UReCA
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